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Paul Pirani BRISBANE
Chief Legal officer
Australian Electoral Commission

By email: paul.pirani@aec.gov.au 1 Eagle Street
Brisbane QId 4000 Australia

Level 8, Waterfront Place

Copy to:
Mr Ed Killesteyn PSM PO Box 7822, Waterfront Place
Electoral Commissioner Brisbane QId 4001 Australia

Australian Electoral Commission

By email: ed.killesteyn@aec.gov.au ABN: 54 105 489 661

Our ref: 1238086 - Peter Burge

This electronic transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone, return the original electronic transmission to us at the address below by post
and delete or destroy any electronic or other copies. Thank you.

Dear Mr Pirani

Palmer United Party — Concerns about ballot papers cast for the
election of Senators for the State of Western Australia

We act for the Palmer United Party (the Party), which has fielded two candidates
for the election of Senators for Western Australia in the current senate election,
being Zhenya Wang and Chamonix Terblanche.

We are instructed to advise that our client is most concerned about both the
conduct of the poll for the election of Senators for the State of Western Australia,
and the scrutiny of ballot papers in that election.

In particular our client is concerned about the authenticity of ballot papers cast in
that election. Our client is of the view that it currently cannot be satisfied of the
authenticity of any ballot papers cast in that election.

Accordingly we are instructed to request that by no later than 10 am tomorrow
morning (3 October), the AEC supply both the Party and the candidates mentioned
above with:

1. a list of the Issuing Officers who were issuing ballot papers on polling day in
each of the polling places in Western Australia for the purposes of electors
casting ordinary votes in the Senate election, along with their specimen
initials as used to initial those ballot papers; and

2. a list of the Issuing Officers who were issuing ballot papers in pre-poll voting BRISBANE
centres in Western Australia, for the purposes of electors casting ordinary T
votes in the Senate election, along with their specimen initials as used to 0000
initial those ballot papers
F +617 3024
(together, the Issuing Officers Lists). 0300
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Paul Pirani
Chief Legal Officer
Australian Electoral Commission

25 September 2013

If you are not prepared to provide these Issuing Officers Lists we ask that you provide reasons for
your decision by no later than 10 am tomorrow morning (3 September).

We thank you in anticipation of your assistance.

Yours faithfully

HopgoodGanim

Contact:  Peter Burge
Special Counsel
T 07 3024 0468
F 07 3024 0468
E p.burge@hopgoodganim.com.au
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